Aberia......

Environmental Management 111 Twin Atria Building Telephone: (780) 427-7617
Northern Region 4999 — 98 Avenue Fax: (780) 427-7824
Edmonton, Alberta
Canada T6B 2X3

File: A018-134
June 22, 2009

Gavin Scott

General Manager

Custom Environmental Services Ltd.
7722 — 9 Avenue

Edmonton, AB T6P 1L6

Dear Mr. Scott:

Re:  Custom Environmental Services Ltd. (CESL) - Edmonton Hazardous Waste
Storage and Hazardous Recyclables Storage and Processing Facility
Environmental Protection and Enhancement Act (EPEA)

Approval No. 134-03-00 Extension of Expiry Date of Approval

In accordance with Section 69 of the Environmental Protection and Enhancement Act, the expiry
date of the above-noted approval is extended to July 31, 2010. By way of this letter, you are to
follow the terms and conditions of the above-noted approval until July 31, 2010, or until a new
EPEA approval is issued, whichever occurs first.

If you have any questions regarding this extension or require information on the renewal process,
please contact Angela Ryan at 427-0707.

Yours t : ly,

atfic arriot, P.Eng.

District Approvals Manager
Northc;aLn Region

esignated Director under the Act)

cc: Regulatory Approvals Centre

Shelley Lehmann, AENV
Angela Ryan, AENV
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